



## Anson Lai Tsz Wai

### Info

Phone UK +44 7756 550 264  
HKG +852 6691 3777

Email [ansonlai.hk.la@gmail.com](mailto:ansonlai.hk.la@gmail.com)

Linkedin <https://www.linkedin.com/in/anson-lai-tsz-wai/>

### Interests

Design / Photography / Travel / Music / Illustration / Water Sport

### Languages

English Fluent  
Cantonese Fluent  
Mandarin Fluent

### Skills

Proficient in Adobe creative suite  
MS office  
Autodesk AutoCAD  
SketchUp  
Lumion  
Rhino 3D

Average in Grasshopper  
ArcGIS  
V-Ray  
Revit

I'm a 25 years old landscape architecture graduate with focuses on human-nature interaction, climate resilience, and urban regeneration. I'm an outgoing, responsible, self-motivated, positive person, and I'm seeking a full-time landscape architecture orientated position in a vibrant, creative, and professional environment.

### Education/ Qualification

Sept 2019 - Jun 2021 **The University of Edinburgh** (Completed)  
MLA Master of Landscape Architecture

Sept 2015 - Jul 2016 **Birmingham City University** (completed)  
BA (Hons) Landscape Architecture (First class)

Sept 2013 - Jul 2015 **Hong Kong Design Institute** (completed)  
Higher Diploma in Landscape Architecture

### Working experience

Aug 2016 - Jun 2019 **Morphis Ltd.**  
Landscape Designer (Full time)

Aug 2014 - Sep 2014 **The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architecture**  
HKILA 25th anniversary exhibition, Student helper, Assistant

Jun 2013 - Sept 2013 **Multi Fame Ltd.**  
Sales Representative (summer contract)

### Extramural achievement

Jun 2020 - Jul 2020 **Landscape Institute - Scotland**  
Competition Showcase Designer, Exhibitor

June 2015 - Aug 2015 **HKDI Advance Design Studio**  
Future In 10 Years Exhibition, Exhibitor

June 2014 - April 2015 **Hulu Culture Ltd x HKDI Exhibition**  
Exhibitor & Guided Tour Helper

### Membership

2020 - Present **Landscape Institute**  
Student Member (00025015)

2013 - 2016 **The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects**  
Student Member